

<b>Topic/Prompt:</b>	
<b>Hook:</b>	
<b>Background Information:</b>	
<b>Position Statement:</b> Countries Hosting Olympics I believe is awesome for something to look forward to every year. It brings all people around the world together for human achievement as well as excitement for others wanting to achieve the same thing.	
<b>Main Idea 1:</b> The Olympics have always been a great time for me and my family.	<b>Main Idea 2:</b>
<b>Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 1: (Textual Evidence)</b> Although, I have never went to some of the countries to witness, or tour as others do. I always get the honor to watch it at home straight from my television.	<b>Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 2: (Textual Evidence)</b>
<b>Supportive Sentence for M.I. #1 (Explanation of Textual Evidence)</b> If the countries never host these types of events it wouldn't give me and, or others the opportunity to witness.	<b>Supportive Sentence for M.I. # 2 (Explanation of Textual Evidence)</b>
<b>Counterargument (The other side's opinion with evidence)</b>	<b>Rebuttal (Evidence to disprove the other side)</b>

**Commented [AA1]:** You stated your position on the issue; however, you should avoid using "I" in formal essay writing. You also stated two main ideas (reasons for your position) e.g. "brings people...together" and "excitement for others wanting to achieve the same thing." These ideas need to be better stated. Also, you need to include three main ideas instead of two.

Once you complete the essay coaching process, you will be able to rewrite this essay and submit it as an independent assignment.

**Commented [AA2]:** This idea aligns with the main idea stated in your thesis i.e. bring people together. Good! However, you should be analyzing the two texts, not writing about your own personal experience. You will learn how to do this in the essay coaching process.

**Commented [AA3]:** In this evidence, you only talked about yourself. Again, you should not be using words like "I" and "me" in formal essay writing. However, this evidence does not support your idea in that you do not include examples of how the Olympics bring you and your family together.

**Commented [AA4]:** Witness what? Be sure to complete your thoughts.

**Conclusion:**

They say "money make the world go round", well what a grand statement, because although the Olympics maybe costly it also have it's benefits as in international news, trade negotiations as well as tourism dollars that helps boosts the local economy.

**Commented [AA5]:** You include this paragraph as well. However, it is not clear if it is your conclusion or not. Since it does not restate your thesis (e.g. "brings people...together" and "excitement for others wanting to achieve the same thing") or summarizes your paper, then it cannot serve as your conclusion statement. Your conclusion statement must include these components.

Overall, you make a good tempt, but you need more work to pass your HSET exam. You should complete your essential edu writing coursework and start on the first assignment in our essay coaching course to get ready for testing.